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Dennis 730220500

From: Kelner, Robert

To: CELA

Cc: Garrahan, Andrew; Parks, Zachary
Subject: MUR 7843

Date: Monday, November 09, 2020 1:00:57 PM

Attachments: FINAL MUR 7843 Designation of Counsel (Marathon Petroleum LP).pdf

Dear Ms. Dennis:

Attached please find a sighed designation of counsel for Respondent Marathon Petroleum Company
LP designating Covington & Burling LLP as counsel for the Respondent in MUR 7843.

Respondent respectfully requests a 30-day extension for its initial response. The complaint was
received on November 4, meaning the new due date would be December 19, 2020. This extension
will allow the company to gather the necessary materials to prepare its response. Thank you.
Regards,

Rob

Robert Kelner

Covington & Burling LLP

One CityCenter, 850 Tenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001-4956

T +1 202 662 5503 | rkelner@cov.com
WWW.COov.com

COVINGTON

This message is from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please immediately advise the sender by reply e-mail that this message has been inadvertently
transmitted to you and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you for your cooperation.




MUR784300018

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1050 First Street, NE
Washington, DC 20463

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness

EMAIL cela@fec.gov FAX 202-219-3923

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# 7843

Name of Counsel: Robert K. Kelner

. Covington & Burling LLP

Firm

Address: One City Center, 850 10th St. NW

Washington, DC 20001

Office#: 202-662-5503 Fax#:

Mobile#:

E-mail: rkelner@cov.com

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

W — 7 7//% Sr. Counsel
Date (ngﬂature - Respondent/Agent/Treasurer) Title
Shane Pfleiderer

(Name — Please Print)

Marathon Petroleum LP
RESPONDENT:

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter)

Mailing Address: 539 S. Main St.
(Please Print)

Findlay, OH 45840
Home#: Mobile#:
Officett: (419) 421-2887 Fax#:

E-mail: Stpfleiderer@marathonpetroleum.com

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A).
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express
written consent of the person under investigation.
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